4-H Council Meeting Minutes for May 1, 2023

Attendance: Maddox Johnson, Jessica Tharp, Emily Johnson, Michelle Hamilton, Erica Reasoner, Zane Lentsch, Beckett Tharp, Amber Armajo, Apsyn Hamilton and via phone Calee Ophas

Jessica called the meeting to order. The minutes from the previous meeting were read. Motion was made to approve secretary's report and omit treasure's report. Motion Passed.

Report was given by Beckett and Zane on the Junior Leader Retreat to Billings, Montana. They reported five students attended the weekend that included a nice dinner, escape room activity, rock climbing and a new experience at the Burger Dive restaurant. Beckett and Zane each shared moments of growth from the weekend.

Club Reports:

Renegades: Maddox reported that the Renegades 4-H club had four booths and Sandy Candy at the 4-H carnival. Last club meeting Shelby Johnson and Paige Lungren completed demonstrations on water science experiment and pigs. April's community service included delivering "Goodie Baskets" to those 4-H supports busy with spring work and May was going to include a necessity drive to share with the local food bank who indicated they were short of these supplies. Next meeting will be May 15th at 7:30 p.m.

South Flat: Erica reported that candy flower baskets were made to share with the elementary and middle schools for teacher appreciation week. They are planning on highway clean-up in May. The club sponsored the dart booth at the 4-H carnival.

Road Runners: Jessica, Zane and Beckett reported that the club helped at the annual Furball and planning to complete flower bed clean-up in May. They hosted the cotton candy and snow cones at the 4-H carnival. They mentioned that timing of the carnival did make it harder to find volunteers for the carnival and suggested moving it to earlier in the calendar year. Working on having club shirts designed.

Sage Stompers: Calee reported that they had completed May baskets for the senior center and special baskets were be delivered to those who are home bound. Will be starting the Ten Sleep horse program in next few weeks.

Lots of project on the 4-H calendar in May including completion of quality assurance. See attached agenda list.

Fair Board Update:

Fair book is in edit mode for first draft. A few changes in fair book include extending horse show to two days. Premium amounts are being increased for ribbons. Hours will be extended for beef time in barn until 9 p.m. July 7th fair entries are due.

Old Business:

Shed Cleaning: It was identified that the roof was leaking as roof vents appear to be duck taped shut. It was determined that we would reach out to Ryan Johnson to check out needs and advise on solution or

correct if it appears within his scope to fix the roof. The shed needs cleaned including many Renegade items, trophies, gun boxes and old records. Tentative date was set for May 12th at 4 pm to clean out the shed.

Carnival Report: Dialogue about date for next year occurred with suggestions to move back to the middle of March between winter and spring sports. Also dialogued to consider moving it back to a Friday night with set-up occurring on Thursday. Would consider time frame of 5 to 8 pm, as it was mentioned 4 pm would be to early for Ten Sleep club. During the meeting the following ticket accounts per club were shared: Roadrunners: 952 Renegades: 1,756 South Flat Juniors: 961 Ten Sleep Sate Stompers: 422 Cloverbuds: 485 Junior Leaders: 394 4-H Council: 921

Scholarship: No one applied. No graduating seniors.

Food Booth: Amy willing to make it through Thursday of fair week then will be leaving town. Need to find backup help, was suggested to dialogue with Janet.

New Business:

Summer Interns: Dani Warner will be the 2023 Intern and Landon Doyle will be the Americorp Intern who will be focusing on garden extension and youth activities.

Other Round Table on Activities:

- · Photography, Cake Decorating, Visual Arts all actively meeting
- Cloverbuds will be learning about chicks at next meeting.
- Many livestock judging camps coming up.
- Dr. Otto will be providing a class on horse first aid.
- Horse will have first safety meeting on May 23rd, which it was offered to provide via zoom. Also
 was suggested that horses in Ten Sleep program make one meeting to familiarize the horses with
 fairgrounds.
- Tagging Scheduled for May 30&31
- June 1st Deadline to enroll for Breading Animals including cat/dog/rabbit

Adjourned meeting at 6:02 pm

Minutes submitted